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MEMO

DATE: February 7, 2022
TO: Daniel Groth

i .IILI'
FROM:  Judy Kruchten _:{-‘ﬁ ;

SUBJECT: Award Recommendation for Geared Head
Engine Lathes Bid, Bid # 789123 for the Batavia Campus

Five courtesy emails were sent, in addition to submitting
bid on BidNet. In all, 4 (four) responses were received.
This bid was opened on January 31, 2022. Bid responses
was shared with Rodney Staats, Instructor at our Batavia
Campus as well as Executive Principal, Maggie Poray. It
is their recommendation that we accept the bid response
from Baldwin Services Group Limited, Inc (dba: Sierra
Victor Industries). This vendor not only bid a larger
machine than the others, they included some additional
attachments and it is from Taiwan.

At their February meeting please request the Board

- of Education approve the award to Baldwin Services

Group Limited, Inc (dba: Sierra Victor Industries) for

~ atotal of $39,495.00 (4 lathes and specified

attachments).

Thank you.
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